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February 28, 1992

Ms. Sharon Moore
49 SG/CEV
Holloman Air Force Base, NM 88330

Re: NMED Correspondence With Army Corp of Engineers
Dear Ms. Moore:

Enclosed is all correspondence between the Hazardous and
Radiocactive Materials Bureau (HRMB) and the Army Corp of Engineers
regarding the POL Wash Rack site.

Please call Joseph Kennedy if there are anymore questions.

Slncerely,
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Program Manager
Hazardous and Radiocactive Materials Bureau
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cc: Benito Garcia, Bureau Chief
Bruce Swanton, Technical Supervisor
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